Product recall: Aurobindo - Sulfamethoxazole-Trimethoprim

The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot #	Exp Date	NDC	UPC
SULFAM+TRI TB800/160MGAURO500@	STSD19109-A	05/31/2022	65862042005	36586242005
	SP1D19085AA3	08/31/2022		
	SP1D19084AA3	08/31/2022		
	SP1D19083AA3	08/31/2022		
	SP1D19082AA3	08/31/2022		

Aurobindo is recalling the above item/lots due to confirmed product complaints for the presence of metal in at least one tablet from each batch STSD19109-A, SP1D19083AA3 and SP1D19084AA3; lots SP1D19082AA3 and SP1D19085AA3 are being recalled as a precautionary measure. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping February 24, 2020.